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Monica Hawkins

From: Ontario Good Roads Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: 2021 OGRA Conference - Requests for Municipal Delegations
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2021 OGRA Conference: Requests for Municipal Delegations 
February 22 - 25, 2021 

Interested in meeting with provincial representatives at the 2021 OGRA Conference? 
The delegation request system is open. Visit the municipal delegations page to submit 
your application. 

The deadline to submit your request is Friday, January 22, 2021. 

Only registered delegates will be able to attend meetings with provincial officials. To 
register, please visit the conference registration page. 

If you have any questions regarding the delegation request process please email 
delegations@ogra.org. 

Municipal Delegation Requests

 
 

 

2021 OGRA Conference: Early Bird Rates End January 22nd 

Register now to receive early bird registration rates for the 2021 OGRA 
Conference. 

The deadline to register at the early bird rate is January 22nd. Once the deadline has 
passed, you will no longer be able to register at this special rate. 

To take advantage of the early bird rate, please Register Online by 4:00 PM on 
Friday, January 22nd. 

Hurry and register now as you don't want to miss out on these premium rates. 

Group discount rates are also available! 
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Have a look at the OGRA Career Hub. Where you look for a career, not 
just a job. 

Join the conversation at the OGRA Interchange 

The Ontario Good Roads Association advances the infrastructure and transportation interests of our 
members through training, advocacy and services. 
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